

From: Patrick Lawrence

To: Behnam Ghaffari
Date: August 29, 2007

Subject: FCC File No. 0992-EX-ST-2006

Message:

Request for Expedited Processing

TracStar Systems, Inc. (TracStar) respectfully requests expedited processing of its request for an Experimental License 0440-EX-PL-2007 filed on August 25, 2007. TracStar wishes to cancel this Special Temporary Authority (STA) application 0992-EX-ST-2006 filed in December of 2006.

Because of the Commissions tremendous back log, TracStar was not contacted by the Commission until July 12, 2007 and subsequently was informed that we had filed the wrong application. TracStar has since filed the correct application 0440-EX-PL-2007.

We would appreciate your immediate attention in this matter.

Regards,

Patrick Lawrence
TracStar Systems